Unit: 1
The present simple tense              زمن المضارع البسيط

FORMATION:التكوين                                                                                                                        
The first form of a verb+ "s-es - ies" with the pronouns" he- she- it".
التصريف الأول للفعل
NOTE:

1) Verbs usually add "s" to its root with ( he- she- it):

EX: want- play- eat- visit- sell- buy- help- travel

2) Verbs with those ends ( ch-sh-ss-o-x) add "es":

EX: watch- wash- cross- go- fix

3) Verbs that end in "y" after consonant turn into "ies":

EX: carry- fly- marry- try- cry

GUIDED WORDS:الكلمات الدالة                                                                                                                        
Always دائما  – sometimes أحيانا – usually عادا – ever دوما –neverأبدا   – oftenغالبا 
Every كل –rarelyنادرا  – scarcely نادرا – frequentlyمرارا    
*Adverbs of frequently go before the main verb, but after the modal verbs:
ظرف التكرار يأتي قبل الفعل الأساسي و بعد الفعل المساعد.
EX: 1) She always gets up early.                2) He is sometimes lazy.

The adverbs of time {everyday- at night- in the afternoon} come at the beginning or the end of a sentence.
ظرف الزمان يأتي في أول الجملة أو آخرها.
EX :1) Everyday he gets up early.                 2) She studies in the afternoon.
USAGE:الاستخدام                                                                                                                          
1) Facts :>>>> water is renewable form of energy.الحقائق                                                           
2) Habits :>>>>we usually watch TV in the evening.العادات                                                       
3) State: >>>>She prefers TV to cinema.الحالات                                                                          
The present continuous tenseزمن المضارع المستمر   
FORMATION:  التكوين                                                                                                                            

1) Am-is- are+verb+ing
EX:

Sarah is cooking.             Marwan is playing.                                     They are studying now.
GUIDED WORDS:الكلمات الدالة                                                                                                           
Nowالآن – lookاحترس   - listenانصت - at this momentفي هذه الثناء  
USAGE:                                                                     الاستخدام                                                                       1) express actions that are happening now.حدث يحدث أثناء لحظة التكلم                                      
* She is cooking now.

2) Express actions which are happening around now.حدث يقع في الوقت الحالي                          
* My son is studying in an experimental school.

3) Express actions that are planned for the future.حدث مخطط له في المستقبل                                 
* We are going on a journey to London next week.

The past simple tense     زمن الماضي البسيط
FORMATION:التكوين                                                                                                                   
The second form of a verb.التصريف الثاني للفعل                                                                       
EX:
1)We went out yesterday.                                        2) Marwan played tennis a week ago.

NOTE PLEASE:
a) regular verbs add(ed) to the base form of the verb: 
EX: visited/walked/stayed/washed/mixed/watched

b) when the verb ends in (e), just add(d): 
EX:  liked/hated/cared

c) If the verb has only one syllable, and ends with a vowel and a consonant, the consonant is doubled: 
EX: stopped/ planned/ robbed

d) if there are two vowels before the consonant, don't double it:

EX: cooked/ seated/ dreamed

e) verbs that end in a consonant+ "y" change to consonant+"ied":

EX: carried/ hurried/ buried/ tried

f) in most two syllable verbs, the end consonant is doubled if the stress is on the second syllable:

EX: preferred/ admitted

GUIDED WORDS: الكلمات الدالة                                                                                                
Last nightالليلة السابقة  /  two days ago  منذ يومين /  in 2002في سنة  / yesterdayأمس     when I   was……………….عندما كنت 
NOTE: the adverbial clause of time comes at the beginning or end of the sentence.
الكلمات الدالة علي الزمن تأتي في أول الجملة أو آخرها.
USAGE:الاستخدام                                                                                                                            
a) To express actions which follow each other in a story.تتابع الأحداث في القصص                    
EX: 

a) I got up and washed my face. Then I had breakfast.

b) to express past situation or habit.عادة أو موقف في الماضي                                                       
EX:  When I was young, I used to ride a bike.

The past continuous tense    زمن الماضي المستمر
FORMATION:التكوين                                                                                                                  
Was/ were + verb+ ing
GUIDED WORDS:الكلمات الدالة                                                                                                   
1) While (as- just as )                   past continuous                      past simple

2) When                        past simple                           past continuous
3) While (no pronoun) + v+ ing
EX:
* While I was walking, I met my friends.

* When my father came, we were playing.

USAGE:الاستخدام                                                                                                                         
1) To express past action in progress when another action took place.حدث وقع وقطعه حدث آخر
* While he was playing, he fell down.

2) to express two actions that were happening at the same time.حدثين وقعا في نفس الوقت         
* While I was studying, my brother was playing football.

3) to express an activity in progress during a time in the past.حدث يقع في وقت محدد في الماضي  
* Between nine and eleven last Friday, I was visiting my uncle.

While           بينما  during خلال

While + past continuous + past simple يأتي بعدها جملة خبرية                                                      
During + verb + ing يأتي بعدها اسم فاعل                                                                                       
* While I was watching the film, I fell asleep.

* During watching the film, I fell asleep.

The present perfect tense           زمن المضارع التام

FORMATION:  التكوين                                                                                                                       
 Have / has+ p.p                             
EX:

1) I have studied for 3 hours.                      2) she has watched TV since 8o'clock. 

3) We have eaten for a long time.               4) he has already finished his study.

GUIDED WORDS:الكلمات الدالة                                                                                                    
Justحالا     / alreadyبالفعل       / everدوما      / neverأبدا     /since منذ  / for   لمدة  / Yetحتى الآن 
NOTE:

· Have/ has+ just- already- ever-never+ P.P

EX: 1) I have already seen the thief.   2) She has never got up early.

· Since >>>> past simple>>>> present perfect

EX:    3) we haven't met since we were young.

Since { 2004 - last week- August- Summer- we were…- 8 o'clock – yesterday - then}
يأتي بعدها فترة زمنية محددة.
EX:  4) She has dusted the flat since the morning.

For { a week- a year- a month- a long time- 3 hours- the last week - ages}
يأتي بعدها فترة زمنية غير محددة 

EX:  5) They have watched TV for a long time.

Yet { at the end of a negative sentence}
تأتي في السؤال و في نهاية الجملة الخبرية المنفية.
EX:    6) I haven't finished my work yet.

USAGE: الاستخدام                                                                                                                          
1) To express actions which begin in the past and have an effect on the present.
حدث وقع في الماضي وله أثر في الوقت الحاضر.
* We have learned English since 1999.
2) To express actions that happened recently, some time before now.
حدث وقع منذ فترة وجيزة.
*She has just finished work.

3) To express actions that have not happened.
يعبر عن حدث لم يقع. 
* Malak has never ridden a camel before.

4) To express actions that happened in the past (without saying when)
حدث وقع في الماضي بدون تحديد وقت الحدوث.
* Marwan has bought a new camera.

5) If the sentence gives quantity or number.
إذا أعطت الجملة معني كمية أو عدد.
* I have read 3 books.
Unit: 2
Conjunctions           الروابط

1) and= besides= as well as= not only = in addition to = in addition
a) Ali and I are friends.واو للعطف                                                                          
b) Besides going to the market, we went to the zoo.بالإضافة إلي                            
c) He spoke English as well as French.مثل(الفعل يكون حسب الفاعل الأول)                                 
d) She not only succeeded but also got high marks.ليس فقط....بل أيضا                                 
* يلاحظ في حالة البدء ب "not only" يكون ما بعدها في صيغة سؤال.

2) because= since= as= due to= owing to = because of = on account of 
a) I stayed in bed because I was exhausted.لأن(بعدها جملة خبرية)                    
b) We lost the match since we played badly.لأن(بعدها جملة خبرية)                    
c) As he had no money, he couldn't buy his needs.                                  لأن                            
d) Owing to his bravery, he defeated his rival. بسبب(يأتي بعدها اسم)                    
e) He lost the game due to his bad play.بسبب(يأتي بعدها اسم)                                

f) She watched the film through it is interesting.لأن(بعدها جملة خبرية)                 

3) to = in order to = so as to = so that = in order that: 

a) We switched on the radio to listen to music.لكي(بعدها مصدر)                        

b) She went to the market so as to/ in order to buy her needs.لكي(مصدر)         

c)He travels to Europe so that he may find a job.لكي                                         

d) They went to the stadium so that they could see the match.لكي                    

NOTE: 

1)Present tense                  so that                    subject+ may/ can+ infinitive

2) Past tense                 so that                   subject+ might/ could + inf. 
4) But= although = even though = however = as : 

a) Sayed is tall but Hani is short.لكن(جملة خبرية)                                         

b) Although he studied hard, he got low marks.علي الرغم من (جملة خبرية)    

c) Even though she was wealthy, she felt miserable.علي الرغم من(جملة)    
d) The dress was expensive; however she bought it.مع ذلك (جملة)              
e) However strong he was, he couldn't push the broken car.يأتي بعدها صفة في حالة البدء بها         
f) Strong as he is. He couldn't pull the cart.
The conditional " If" إذا – لو الشرطية      
1) The zero case: it expresses  situation that are always true. يعبر عن حقائق                  
* If                present simple                 present simple  

EX If water freezes, it turns into ice.

2) THE FIRST CASE: It expresses real possibilities.احتمالات في الواقع 
* If                present simple                 shall / will + infinitive   
EX: If I see an interesting book, I'll buy it.

3) THE SECOND CASE: It expresses unlikely situations.                       موقف غير محتمل.
* If                past simple                 should / would + infinitive    (were)  
EX: If I met a lion, I would climb a tree.

4) THE THIRD CASE: It expresses impossible situations.       مواقف مستحيلة لأنها لا تحدث.
* If                past perfect                  should / would +have + p.p   (had) 
EX:  If I worked hard, I would have passed my exam.

5) Unless= if not:إذا لم                                                                                     
Unless= if in its three negative cases. في الحالات الثلاثة المنفية                                 
EX:
1) If you don't study hard, you will get low marks.

2) Unless you study, you will get low marks.

6) ONLY……IF:فقط .....لو                                                                                 
EX:
1) I'll only let you drive my car if you pass your test.
Unit:3
THE PAST  PERFECT TENSE  الماضي التام      
Formation: التكوين                                                                 
Had+ p.p  
EX:   After I had eaten, I washed my hands.

GUIDED WORDS:الكلمات الدالة                                                                                                  
1) After                 past perfect                  past simpleبعد            

2) As soon as               past perfect            past simpleبمجرد أن              

3) Negative past simple            until            past perfect positiveحتى   

4) Before             past simple             past perfectقبل                          

5) By the time             past simple                 past perfectقبل            

6) When                   past simple                 past perfectعندما              
Note:

1) Having = after + p.p , then past simple.

Having studied hard, he went for a walk.

2) After + verb + ing -------------- past simple.( no subject) 
USAGE: الاستخدام                                                                                                                         
Two actions happened in the past, one before the other. The first is past perfect and the second is past simple.
حدثين وقعا في الماضي أحدهما وقع قبل الآخر.

Show the difference between the following two sentences:وضح الفرق بين الجملتين    
* When I reached the station, the train had left.

* When I reached the station, the train left.

Unit: 4
Expressing the future    التعبير عن المستقبل
Will 
1) to express true fact   >>>>  I will be 34 next year.تعبير عن حقائق                                            
2) to predict events  >>>>  it will rain tomorrow.التبوء بالمستقبل بدون دليل                                       
3) to decide something quickly  > >>>  I will have coffee, please.قرار سريع                               
4) to offer to do something  >>>>  I'll carry the bag for you.عرض القيام بعمل                                 
5) to ask someone to do something  >>>>  will you look after my baby.طلب شيء من شخص        
6) to make promise  >>>>>   I'll meet you tomorrow.الوعد                                                         
7) to make a threat   >>>>>>     I'll punish you if you do this.التهديد                                          
Note: 
We can use "will" in sentences contain: if/when/until/as soon as.

If/unless/after/before                    present simple                   shall/will+inf.
EX 1)  If you work hard, you'll win the prize.

       2)  I won't go out until you come.

       3)  We will eat as soon as he arrives.

Going to
1) To express an intention that was planned or decided.النية – التخطيط و التقرير                             
EX:  we are going to buy a new car.

2)  To predict future event for which there is some evidence now.التبوء بالمستقبل بوجود دليل        
EX:  I think it is going to rain tomorrow. The sky is dark.

THE PRESENT CONTINUOUSالمضارع المستمر          
1) to talk about a future event which is already arranged and which is definite.
حدث مرتب له في المستقبل 
EX:  He is traveling to Paris tomorrow.

THE PRESENT SIMPLEالمضارع البسيط       

1) To express a future event which is certain because of a timetable. جدول مواعيد في المستقبل     
EX:   The film starts at 7o'clock.

Unit: 5
Definite and indefinite articles   أدوات النكرة و المعرفة
*) We use a / an to:
1) refer to something for the first timeتشير إلي شيء لأول مرة                                                         
* A car runs fast.                       * A bird can work in a team.
2) Refer to one of many.تشير إلي واحد من مجموعة                                                                            
* Marwan is a student in this class.     He's player in that football team.

3) refer to someone's jobتشير إلي وظيفة شخص                                                                               
* She is a nurse.

4) Use (an) with words which begin with a vowel sound.تستخدم قبل الكلمة التي تبدأ بحرف متحرك       
* Children like to eat an ice cream.

5) if the letters(u – h ) have a consonant sound, use a

* My father works in a hospital. He has to wear a uniform.

6) if the letters ( u – h) have a vowel sound, use an

* My teacher is an honest man.

We use the to:
1) refer to something you have already referred toقبل اسم سبق الإشارة إليه                                 
* A cat is an animal. The cat can chase mice.

2) refer to something there is only one ofشيء من واحد فقط                                                           
* The sun gives us light and energy.

3) refer to invention قبل الاختراعات                                                                                              
* Who invented the telephone?

4) With the names of most seas, oceans, rivers, mountains, ranges, groups of islands and deserts.قبل البحار المحيطات و الأنهار و سلاسل الجبال و مجموعات الجزر و الصحاري.                              
* the pacific ocean/ the red sea/ the Nile / the Himalayas / the Canary islands / the Sahara

5) with the names of some countries(compound nouns)مع أسماء الدول المركبة                            
* The Arab Republic of Egypt / The United States of America/ The United Kingdom

6) with cinemas, theatres, radio, internetالسينما و المذياع و المسرح و شبكة المعلومات                       
* We went to the cinema last night.

* I log onto the internet.

We don't use the:لا تستخدم أداة المعرفة قبل                                                                                        
1) With plural countable nouns (with a general meaning)مع الأسماء الجمع التي تعطي معني عام     
Children can be noisy.

2) with uncountable nouns (with general meaning)مع الأسماء التي لا تعد والتي تعطي معني عام        
* If you're thirsty, drink water.

3) with the names of towns, cities, and most countriesمع أسماء المدن و البلدات و الدول المفردة        
* Luxor / London / Egypt / France / Turkey

4) with activities and sportsمع الألعاب الرياضية و الأنشطة                                                                 
* Swimming / football / running

5) with abstract nouns (with a general meaning)مع الأسماء المعنوية                                             
* Happiness is a good thing.

6) With school subjects and languagesمع المواد الدراسية و اللغات                                                      
* History / Arabic / English 
7) With meals: مع الوجبات اليومية                                                                                           
Breakfast / lunch / dinner/ supper 
Unit:6
Comparative and superlative adjectives مقارنة الصفات     
1) Short form adjectives: صفات قصيرة المقطع             
a) comparing someone or something to another:                            (adj+er  than)
EX: * Ali is older than his brother.  * Dina is taller than Huda.

     b) comparing someone to a group:                                             ( the  adj+ est)
EX: * Hani is the shortest boy in his class.

       * English is the easiest subject in school.

c) ( things are the same)                                                                      as+ adj+ as: 
EX: * Marwan is as young as his friends.

2) Long form adjectives:صفات طويلة المقطع            
     a) Things are the same:                                                                              as+ adj+as

EX: Arabic is as interesting as English.

       Marwan is as handsome as the moon.

     b)comparing something to another:                                                    more + adj+ than

EX: Nanny is more beautiful than Sarah.

       Science is more difficult than Maths.

     c) superlatives adjectives:                                                                         the most+ adj

EX:  Diana is the most beautiful princess. 

        Mercedes is the most expensive car.

3) IRREGULAR ADJECTIVES:صفات شاذة                              
a) goodجيد                                      better                         the best

b) badسيء                                       worse                       the worst

c) much/ manyكثير(عدد-كمية)             more                        the most

d) littleقليل(عدد-كمية)                            less                           the least
e) farبعيد                                             farther / further         the farthest / furthest

f) lateمتأخر                                           later / latter              the latest / last
EX: 1) Staying in bed is better than going out in cold weather.

        2)  Smoking is the worst habit.

Note the following
1) One syllable adjectives ending with two consonants or long vowel: add – r / the – est / - er / the - est
* large                            larger                                   the largest

* deep                            deeper                                the deepest
2) one syllable adjectives ending with a short vowel and one consonant: double the last consonant and add er / the - est 
* big                                     bigger                                             the biggest

3) with short adjectives ending with e: add – r / the - est
* nice                                     nicer                                            the nicest
4) two or more syllables adjectives ending with a consonant + y / change y to – I and add – er / the- est
* lucky                              luckier                                     luckiest

* happy                            happier                                  happiest

* easy                              easier                                     easiest
5) We sometimes use " most + + adjectives" without "the" to mean "very"
* The exam was most difficult. = very difficult.

6) we can use a bit / much / many / a lot before adjectives
* The mobile is much cheaper than the computer.

* Grade one is a bit more difficult than grade two.

7) The more………..,the more………………..كلما .....كلما                                            
* The more you work, the more you take.
Unit: 7
The relative clausesجملة الوصل     
1) جملة الوصل تخبرنا عن أي شخص أو شيء الذي يقصده أو يتحدث عنه المتكلم. 

2) وضمائر الوصل هي (who – which – where – when – whose ) 

3) تحل ضمائر الوصل محل الاسم الذي يتكرر في الجملة الثانية.

1) WHO:الذي- التي(للفاعل- المفعول العاقل)                                                                                  
EX: Ali is my friend. He is kind.>>>>Ali is my friend who is kind.

       This is Marwan. I met him a month ago.>>>This is Marwan who I met a month ago.

2) WHICH:الذي- التي(للفاعل- المفعول الغير عاقل)                                                                          

EX:

· This is the cat. The cat ate the fish.>>>This is the cat which ate the fish.

· We bought a new house. It is very comfortable.>>>We bought a new house which is very comfortable.

3) WHEN:عندما(للزمان)                                                                                                          
EX:

· Ramadan is a month. We fast in Ramadan.>>>Ramadan is a month when we fast.

· Winter is a season. It rains in Winter.>>>Winter is a season when it rains.

4) WHERE: حيث(للمكان)                                                                                                           
EX:

· This is the room. I sleep in it.>>>This is the room where I sleep in.

· This is the mosque. I pray in it.>>> This is the mosque where I pray in.

5)WHOSE:لذي- التي(للملكية)                                                                                                      

NOTE: It comes instead of   ( my/his/her/its/our/your/their)صفات الملكية    
EX:
· Marwan is my son. His father is a teacher.>>>Marwan is my son whose father is a teacher.

· Heba is my teacher. Her car is red.>> >Heba is my teacher whose car is red.

Unit:8
Used to + infinitive     اعتاد أن ( تعبر عن عادة في الماضي)

Positive sentence:

* They used to live in a small flat.

Negative sentence:
* She didn't use to study hard.

Question:

* Did you use to get up early?

* Where did you use to spend your free time?

It is used to express:
1) to contrast past and present habits:لمقارنة عادات في الماضي و الحاضر                                     
* I used to play tennis every day.

2) to contrast past and present situations:مقارنة مواقف في الماضي و الحاضر                                 
* I used to read daily newspapers.

3) Am / is / are + used to + verb + ingمعتاد عمل شيء في الحاضر ولايزال يفعله إلي الآن                      * She is used to making her own dresses.

4) is used for + verb + ingيستخدم ل                                                                                           
* A pen is used for writing.
unit:9

The present perfect tense       زمن المضارع التام

  FORMATION:                                    Have / has+ p.p                             
EX:

1) I have studied for 3 hours.                      2) she has watched TV since 8o'clock. 

3) We have eaten for a long time.               4) he has already finished his study.

GUIDED WORDS:

Justحالا     / alreadyبالفعل       / everدوما      / neverأبدا     /since منذ  / for   لمدة  / Yetحتى الآن 
NOTE:

· Have/ has+ just- already- ever-never+ P.P

EX: 1) I have already seen the thief.   2) She has never got up early.

· Since >>>> past simple>>>> present perfect

EX:    3) we haven't met since we were young.

· Since { 2004 - last week- August- Summer- we were…- 8 o'clock – yesterday - then}

EX:  4) She has dusted the flat since the morning.

· For { a week- a year- a month- a long time- 3 hours- the last week - ages} 

EX:  5) They have watched TV for a long time.

· Yet { at the end of a negative sentence}

EX:    6) I haven't finished my work yet.

USAGE: 

1) To express actions which begin in the past and are still continuing.

* We have learned English since 1999.
2) To express actions that happened recently, some time before now.

*She has just finished work.

3) To express actions that have not happened.

* Malak has never ridden a camel before.

4) To express actions that happened in the past (without saying when)

* Marwan has bought a new camera.

5) If the sentence gives quantity or number.

* I have read 3 books.

The present perfect continuousالمضارع التام المستمر   
Formation:  التكوين                                                                                                                                  
  have / has + been + verb + ing

* She has been studying for 3 hours.

Guided words:
The same words of the present perfect + all (day – morning – evening – week)

* He has been studying all the evening.

Usage:
1)to say that someone is in the middle of action or that an action has not finished. 
* We have been building a mosque for five months now.

2) to express how long something has been happening.

* He has been playing football for 3 hours now.

3) to express an activity which began in the past and affects the present.

* I'm very tired because I have been working in the garden.

* لا يستخدم المضارع التام المستمر مع أفعال الحاسة و الشعور و الإدراك.
Ex: like / prefer / think / want / hate / feel / believe / wish / love / know / suppose / need / admire / agree/  mean / realize / belong / disagree / understand / expect / seem / hear / remember / forget


Unit:10
1) هو سؤال يأتي في نهاية الجملة الخبرية.                             2) يكون معناه أليس كذلك 

 3) يتكون السؤال المزيل من فعل مساعد و فاعل فقط.            4) إذا كانت الجملة الخبرية مثبتة يكون السؤال منفي و العكس صحيح.
5) يستخدم السؤال المزيل للتأكيد.                6) لاحظ أن الأسماء في  الجملة الخبرية تحول إلي ضمائر في السؤال.

EX:  1) You are late, aren't you?    2) She won't travel abroad, will she?

         3) I never tell lies, do I ?        4) Hani doesn't study, does he?

Note the following:
1) I'm coming with you, aren't I?                         2) Let's leave, shall we?

3) Let us leave, won't you / will you?                 4) I'd rather stay, wouldn't i? 

5) You'd better stay, hadn't you?                         6) Open the door, will you?

7) Don't speak loudly, will you?                          8) Somebody took my camera, didn't they?

9) No one will help her, will they?                      10) Everyone speaks English, don't they?  

11) Everything is wrong, isn't it?                         12) Nothing is right, is it?

13) Neither of them plays chess, do they?           14) This (That) is a monkey, isn't it?

15) He had dinner, didn't he?                       16) He had a car, hadn't he, didn't he?

17) They never tell lies, do they?                 18) I suggest we play tennis, don't we? 

Unit:11


Formation:          Had+ p.p  
EX:   After I had eaten, I washed my hands.

GUIDED WORDS:
1) After                 past perfect                  past simpleبعد            

2) As soon as               past perfect            past simpleبمجرد أن              

3) Negative past simple            until            past perfect positiveحتى   

4) Before             past simple             past perfectقبل                          

5) By the time             past simple                 past perfectقبل            

6) When                   past simple                 past perfectعندما              
Note:

1) Having = after + p.p , then past simple.

Having studied hard, he went for a walk.

2) After + verb + ing -------------- past simple.( no subject) 
USAGE:

Two actions happened in the past, one before the other. The first is past perfect and the second is past simple.
Show the difference between the following two sentences:
* When I reached the station, the train had left.

* When I reached the station, the train left.

Note the following:

1) It wasn't until + past perfect                that + past simple

2) It was only when + past perfect                that + past simple

* It wasn't until I had checked the prices that I bought the car.

* It was only when I had checked the prices that I bought the mobile.


Formation:  had + been + verb +ing 

Usage:
1) to describe something that happened for length of time before another action in the past.

* I had been reading the paper for two hours before he came.

2) to give a reason for an event in the past.

* There were floods because it had been raining for two days.

Unit:12
	الضمائر المنعكسة
	ضمائر الملكية
	صفات الملكية
	ضمائر المفعول
	ضمائر الفاعل

	Myselfنفسي                          
	Mineملكي   
	Myملكي     
	Meانا        
	Iانا                 

	Himselfنفسه                        
	his ملكة       
	Hisملكة      
	Himهو     
	Heهو            

	Herselfنفسها                         
	Hersملكها    
	Herملكها    
	Herهي      
	Sheهي        

	Itselfنفسه-نفسها                          
	its ملكة-ملكها 
	Itsملكة-ملكها 
	it هو – هي 
	Itهو – هي       

	Ourselvesأنفسنا                 
	Oursملكنا    
	Ourملكنا     
	Usنحن      
	Weنحن          

	Yourself/yourselvesنفسك - أنفسكم
	yoursملكك ملككم 
	Yourملكك-ملككم
	you أنت-انتم
	You  أنت-انتم 

	Themselves        أنفسهم –أنفسهن 
	theirsملكهم -ملكهن
	Theirملكهم -ملكهن
	them هم-هن
	Theyهم-هن    



FORMATION: 

Myselfنفسي  /  himselfنفسه  / herselfنفسها    / itselfنفسه- نفسها   / ourselvesأنفسنا   / yourselfنفسك  / yourselves أنفسكم  / themselvesأنفسهم 
USAGE:
1) It is reflected on the subject:

EX: Ali mended the car himself.

2) It emphasis the action inside the sentence:
EX:  I did my homework myself.

3) On my own / by myself = alone – with no help:
EX: a) I went to the cinema on my own.

        b) Do you go to school by yourself?

        c) I learned to use this computer by myself.

4) It can't be used after certain verbs:
washيغسل  / shower يستحم  / shaveيحلق  / dressيرتدي  / relax يسترخي  / worryيقلق  / wake upيستيقظ  / restيرتاح  / sit downيجلس  /stand upيقف  /hurryيسرع  

لاحظ: استخدام الضمائر المنعكسة مع المصطلحات التالية:
1) Behave well / be polite = behave yourself.

2) have a happy (a good) time = help yourself.

3) take food and drink as you like = help yourself

4) behave as if it were your home = make yourself at home.
Unit:13

1) The zero case: it expresses  situation that are always true. يعبر عن حقائق                  
* If                present simple                 present simple  

* If water freezes, it turns into ice.

2) THE FIRST CASE: It expresses real possibilities.احتمالات في الواقع 
* If                present simple                 shall / will + infinitive                         ( should) 
* If I see an interesting book, I'll buy it.

3) THE SECOND CASE: It expresses unlikely situations.                       موقف غير محتمل.
* If                past simple                 should / would + infinitive               (were / should)  
* If I met a lion, I would climb a tree.

4) THE THIRD CASE: It expresses impossible situations.       مواقف مستحيلة لأنها لا تحدث.
* If                past perfect                  should / would +have + p.p                       (had) 
* If I worked hard, I would have passed my exam.

5) Unless= if not:إذا لم                                                                                
Unless= if in its three negative cases. 
1) If you don't study hard, you will get low marks.

2) Unless you study, you will get low marks.

6) ONLY……IF:فقط .....لو                                                                          
1) I'll only let you drive my car if you pass your test.

7) If = without( noun/ verb+ ing)
* If it hadn't been for his cleverness, he wouldn't have solved the problem.

* Without his cleverness, he wouldn't have solved the problem.

Unit:14
1) adjectives + prepositions
	good atجيد في                                                  
	worried aboutقلق علي                                

	bad atسيء في                                                  
	happy aboutسعيد من                                  

	brilliant atلامع في                                             
	excited aboutمهتم ب                                  

	angry withغاضب من (شخص)                            
	sorry aboutأسف علي                                  

	annoyed withمتضايق من (شخص)                      
	afraid ofخائف من                                       

	disappointed withمحبط من                               
	terrified ofمرعوب من                                

	interested ofمهتم ب                                          
	frightened ofمرعوب من                             

	keen onحريص علي                                           
	proud ofفخور ب                                        

	famous forمشهور ب                                       
	popular withمحبوب لدي (من)                      


2) Verbs+ preposition
	find out aboutيكتشف عن                              
	belong toيخص، ينتمي ل                             

	care for(about)يعتني بـ                                 
	apply forيتقدم بطلب لوظيفة                           

	consist ofيتكون من                                        
	look forيبحث عن                                        

	die ofيموت بسبب                                           
	hear ofيسمع عن                                          


3) Nouns + preposition
	cause ofسبب لـ                                             
	popularity ofشعبية لـ                          

	reason forتفسير لـ                                         
	damage toضرر لـ ، تلف لـ                   

	problem ofمشكلة لـ                                       
	increase inزيادة في                             

	reform ofإصلاح في                                       
	answer toإجابة لـ                               


Unit:15
1) THE SIMPLE TENSEالأزمنة البسيطة                                                                               
· ACTIVE:       subject+ verb+ objectives

· PASSIVE:       object+am/is/are/was/were+p.p

EX: Ali built the house.                   The house was built.

2) THE CONTINUOUS TENSESالأزمنة المستمرة                                                             
· ACTIVE: subject+ verb+ object

· PASSIVE: object+am/is/are/was/were+being+p.p

EX: she is cooking rice.                    Rice is being cooked.

3)THE PERFECT TENSESالأزمنة التامة                                                                            
· ACTIVE: subject+ verb+ object

· PASSIVE: object+ have/ has/had+ been+ p.p

EX: we have bought a car.                        A car has been bought.

4)THE DEFECTIVE VERBSالأفعال الناقصة                                                                        
· ACTIVE: subject+ verb+ object

· PASSIVE: object+ any DV+ be + p.p

EX: He can carry the heavy box.                        The heavy box can be carried.

Note the following:
1) إذا كانت الجملة منفية ب do not  أو does not احذفها و استخدم:

( am / is / are  +not +p.p)
* The baby doesn't drink the milk.                    The milk isn't drunk.

2) إذا كانت الجملة منفية ب didn't احذفها و استخدم:

(was / were + not + p.p)
* They didn't do the homework.                       The homework wasn't done.

3) عند التحويل إلي المبني للمجهول تستخدم التركيبات الآتية كما هي مضافا إليها  be+p.p 
1) Have to, has to, had to, will have to

2) needn't , seem to, appear to                                 + be + p.p

3) be going to, be about to , be supposed to

* I needn't know his name.                             His name needn't be known.

4) إذا كان الفاعل nobody أو no one لا يستخدم بعد  by ولكن، يحول الفعل إلي النفي.

* Nobody has heard of this writer.                         This writer has not been heard of.

5) الأفعال التي يأتي بعدها المصدر بدون to ,,,, عند التحويل إلي المبني للمجهول يأتي بعدها  to  و المصدر مثل:  
make, see, hear
* I made him stay at home.                         .He was made to stay at home.
6) إذا وجد في الجملة أحد الأفعال الآتية تحول إلي مبني للمجهول بطريقتين:
Say, think, believe, consider, know, claim, understand ,report
* People say that he is clever.                  It is said that he is clever./ He is said to be clever.

7) لاحظ تحويل الجمل الآتية إلي مبني للمجهول:
1) I don't like people cheating me.                  I don't like being cheated.

2) I don't like people to cheat me.                       I don't like to be cheated.

3) He let other people deceive him.                     He let himself be deceived.

8) إذا وجد بالجملة مفعولين.......يمكن استخدام أي منهما ليكون فاعلا و إذا بدأت بالمفعول الشيء (غير عاقل) توضع to  أو  for قبل المفعول العاقل.
* I gave him a book.                    He was given a book. / A book was given to him.

9) لا حظ طريقة تحويل التعبيرات الآتية: 

1) It is necessary                     must + be +p.p

2) It isn't necessary(unnecessary)                    needn't + be + p.p

3) It is possible                    can + be + p.p

4) It is impossible                     can't + be + p.p

5) It is probable (likely)                   may / might + be + p.p

6) It is advisable (desirable)                    should + be + p.p

7) It is not advisable (inadvisable)                     shouldn't + be + p.p    
* We use the passive to: 
1) Show what you are more interested in:
* My friend painted this picture last year.

2) When you don't know, or it doesn't matter, who did the action:
* Two books have been taken from our classroom.

3) When it is obvious who did the action:
 * They were arrested at the airport.

Unit:16

1) Must + inf. Without to = (it expresses strong feelings or wishes)
* We must wash our teeth every day.

2) have to = have got to ( It is necessary to do something)
* We have to take a taxi. We are late.

3) haven't to = don't have toليس ضروري أن                                                                      
* We don't have to get up early. It's a holiday.

4) need to+inf. = ( It is necessary to do something)

* He needs to wear new clothes.


1) mustn't = be not allowed toليس مسموحا ب                                                                            * You mustn't park your car here.

2) don't / doesn't have to = It's not necessary to do something
* You don't have to hurry. It's still early.

3) don't have to = don't need to = needn't= It's not necessary to……
* You needn't to bring your umbrella. It doesn't rain.

Unit:18


"Can" is used to express:

1) ability:القدرة علي فعل شيء                                          
Can = am – is – are able to

- He can speak four languages. = He is able to speak four languages.

2) Possibility in the present or the futureإمكانية حدوث شيء في الحاضر أو المستقبل                
-Some cars can use electricity.

3) Permissionالإذن أو السماح بفعل شيء                                                                                  
- You can drive my can only if you take care of it.

Could
1) for general past abilitiesللتعبير عن القدرة العامة في الماضي                                                       
- My son could walk when he was 2 years old.

* و عندما تشير إلي قدرة معينة في الماضي لا نستخدم could  و لكن نستخدم:

Was / were able to + infinitive

Managed to + infinitive

Succeed in + verb + ing

- I had been trying to solve the problems for a week. Finally I managed to solve it two days ago.

2) to refer to past permission:إذن في الماضي                                                                    

- In the past people could drive a car without passing a driving test.
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